DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
CHILDREN'’S DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 88

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI

CDO08-28

What's Inside:

Child Abuse and
Neglect Review

Board Rules
May 21, 2008
MEMORANDUM
TO: REGIONAL EXECUTIVE STAFF, CIRCUIT MANAGERS, AND
CHILDREN'S DIVISION STAFF
FROM: PAULA NEESE, DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT REVIEW BOARD RULES

This is to inform Children's Division staff that the new Child Abuse and Neglect Review
Board rules as recorded in the State Code of Regulations became effective March 30,

2008. Please go the below link to review the new rules.

http://sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/13csr/13c35-31.pdf

NECESSARY ACTION:

Review this memorandum with all Children’s Division staff.

1.
2. Review CD Memo CD08-22.
3

All questions should be cleared through normal supervisory channels and

directed to:
SUPERVISOR CONTACT: PROGRAM MANAGER:
Martha Witt Charlotte Gooch
573-751-3448 573-751-3448
Martha.Witt@dss.mo.gov Charlotte.Gooch@dss.mo.gov

RELATED STATUTE:
Sections 210.152 and 210.153
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